



Forensic & Insurance Accounting Services

U.S. Financial Group LLC
Two Brentwood Commons, Suite 150
750 Old Hickory Blvd.
Brentwood, TN 37027
Telephone: 615.371.6161
Facsimile: 866.311.9577

CURRICULUM VITAE OF ALAN T. MOORE, CPA

General Background

Mr. Moore is President and a member of U.S. Financial Group of TN LLC, CPA's, a firm specializing in forensic and insurance loss accounting services. Of the 34 years of experience, approximately 33 years are in forensic accounting/consulting working as a consultant and or expert in insurance loss accounting and financial damage measurement matters and values at risk for insurance companies, companies, and law firms both domestically and internationally.

EDUCATION

B.S. in Accounting from University of Tennessee, 1983

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE & ASSOCIATIONS

Certified Public Accountant, State of Tennessee

Member of:

- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Tennessee Society of Certified Public Accountants

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- U.S. Financial Group LLC – Executive Vice President, 2004 – Present
- Marsh & McLennan Companies – Senior Vice President with CAPS, 2000 – 2003
- Shore & Azimov, P.C. – Shareholder, 1985 – 2000
- Charles M. Terry & Company – Accountant, 1983 - 1985

EXPERTISE

Experience in the analysis, quantification, and/or expert testimony in damage measurement where accounting expertise applies, such as:

Business Interruption & Values	Builder's Risk	Fidelity/Fraud Losses
Extra Expenses	Third Party Liability	Financial Condition/Arson
Property Damage	Product Liability	Subrogation
Valuable Records	Product Recall	ADR/Appraisals/Mediation
Research & Development	Errors & Omissions	Litigation Support

BUSINESS EXPOSURE

Manufacturing	Automotive	Healthcare & Life Sciences
Retail	Construction	Municipalities
Service	Entertainment & Media	Plastics, Metals & Alloys
Wholesale	Financial Institutions	Professional Firms
CATS-Hurricanes	Food Processing	Real Estate
Tornados, Floods, & Sept. 11	Forest & Wood Products	Recycling
Agricultural	Gaming	Technology
	Hospitality	Textiles

EXPERT WITNESS EXPERIENCE

Testified as an expert witness in a variety of legal proceedings related to measurement of financial damages